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Message

From: Rose, Lewis [LRose@KelleyDrye.com]

Sent: 5/3/2009 6:23:20 PM

To: Crane-Hirsch, Daniel [Daniel.Crane-Hirsch@usdoj.gov]; albert.shelden@doj.ca.gov; eblackston@atg.state.il.us;

erin.leahy@ohioattorneygeneral.gov; jfeltman@atg. state. i1.us; Jbrill@ncdoj.gov; kander@ncdoj.gov;

michael.ziegler@ohioattorneygeneral.gov; Deitch, Russell S. [RDE ITCH @ftc.gov]; givens@ftc.gov;

LGreisman@ftc.gov; ahile@ftc.gov

CC: Boyle, Joseph [JBoyle@KelleyDrye.com]; Hutnik, Alysa [AHutnik@KelleyDrye.com]; Blum, Jeffrey

Ueffrey.blum@echostar.com]; Dodge, Stanton [stanton.dodge@ dish network.com1; Kalani, Lori

[lori.kalani@dishnetwork.com]

Subject: Settlement Proposal From Dish Network

Attachments: Dish N etworkSettl em entProposa 1050309. PDF

CONFIDENTIAL - FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

All:

In advance of our meeting on Wednesday, May 6th at 10:00am in Daniel's office, please find enclosed a revised
settlement proposal that Dish Network is willing to enter to resolve this matter. As I have previously discussed with
Daniel, this draft is based upon the first DirecTV Stipulated Order rather than prior drafts (which were largely based upon
the ADT Stipulated Order) exchanged between the FTC Staff and Dish prior to the filing of the Complaint. There are
some deviations from the DirecTV Order and we will be ready to discuss our thinking about why we made those
deviations during our meeting. After careful consideration, we believe that the DirecTV Order presents a better approach
to facilitate resolution than the last drafts exchanged between the DOJ/FTC and Dish Network.

I apologize for not being able to send this to you earlier. In the interest of disseminating this to the entire group tonight, I
have used Daniel's last email to obtain e-mail addresses for the attorneys for the United States, California, Illinois, North
Carolina and Ohio, and have added four attorneys from the FTC.

I will be joined on Wednesday by Stanton Dodge, Jeff Blum, and Lori Kalani. I would appreciate it if you would let me
know who will attend on behalf of the Plaintiffs.

Best,

Lew

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this
communication, unless otherwise
stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related
penalties.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be
protected from disclosure;
please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication may be
subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail
message in
error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to
be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened.
However, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is
accepted by Kelley
Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Dish Network Draft: May 3, 2009

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

ROCK ISLAND DIVISION

Civil Action No. No. 09-cv-3073 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

and the United States of

California, Illinois,

North Carolina, and Ohio

Plaintiffs,

v.

DISH NETWORK L.L.C.,

et al.

STIPULATED JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR PERMANENT INUNCTION

AGAINST

DISH NETWORK L.L.C.

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon

notification and authorization to the Attorney General

by the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or the

"Commission"), and Plaintiffs the States of California,

Illinois, North Carolina, and Ohio have commenced this

action by filing the complaint herein, and Defendant

Dish Network L.L.C. ("Dish Network"), has waived service

of the summons and the complaint. The parties, represented

by the attorneys whose names appear hereafter, have

agreed to settlement of this action without

adjudication of any issue of fact or law, and without

-1-
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Defendant admitting liability for any of the violations

alleged in the complaint.

THEREFORE, on the joint motion of the parties, it is

hereby ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED as follows:

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject

matter pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345

and 1355, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45 (m) (1) (A) , 53(b),

56(a), and 57b.

2. Plaintiffs and Defendant consent to

jurisdiction and venue in this District.

3. The activities of Defendant are in or

affecting  commerce, as defined in Section 4 of the FTC

Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

4. The complaint states a claim upon which relief

may be granted against Defendant, under Sections 5(a),

5(m)(1)(A), 13(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45 (m)

(1) (A) 53 (b) , and 57b.

5. Defendant hereby waives all rights to

appeal or otherwise challenge or contest the

validity of this Order.

6. Defendant has agreed that this Order does not

entitle Defendant to seek or to obtain attornevs' fees

as a prevailing party under the Equal Access to Justice
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Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, and Defendant further waives any

rights to attorneys' fees that may arise under said

provision of law.

7. The parties have agreed to resolve issues raised

by the Plaintiffs during their inquiry by entering into

this Stipulated Judgment. Dish Network is entering this

Stipulated Judgment solely for the purpose of settlement

and nothing contained herein may be taken or construed to

be an admission or concession of any violation of law, or

of any other matter of fact or law, or of any liability or

wrongdoing, all of which Dish Network expressly denies.

No part of this Stipulated Judgment constitutes or shall

constitute evidence against Dish Network in any action

brought by any person(s) or entity or other party of any

violation of any federal or state statute or regulation or

the common law, except in an action by the Plaintiffs, or

one of them, to enforce the terms of this Stipulated

Judgment.

S. Entry of this Order is in the public interest.

DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Order, the following

definitions shall apply:

1. "Authorized Dealer" means any person that is

authorized by Dish Network to market Dish Network goods

or services, to solicit orders for Dish Network goods

or services, or to offer Dish Network goods or
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services. The term "Authorized Dealers" also includes

any employee, agent, assign, independent contractor or

any other person hired, retained or used by an

Authorized Dealer to engage in telemarketing.

2. "Authorized Telemarketer" means a person that

Dish Network has directly hired or retained, in whole

or in part, to make outbound telephone calls on its

behalf. The term Authorized Telemarketer also includes

any employee, agent, assign, independent contractor or

any other person hired, retained or used by an Authorized

Telemarketer to engage in telemarketing.

3. "Customer" means any person who is or may be

required to pay for goods or services offered through

telemarketing.

4. "Defendant" or "Dish Network" means Dish

Network L.L.C., its subsidiaries, officers, agents,

servants, employees, and attorneys.

5. "Dish Network goods or services" means satellite

television programming and all other related goods or

services.

6. "Established business relationship"

means a relationship between the seller and a person

based on: (a) the person's purchase, rental, or lease

of the seller's goods or services or a financial

transaction between the person and seller, within

the eighteen (18) months immediately preceding the date
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of the telemarketing call; or (b) the person's inquiry or

application regarding a product or service offered by

the seller, within the three months immediately preceding

date of a telemarketing call.

? "Internal Do Not Call List" means a list or

compilation pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 310. 4 (b) (1) (iii) (A)

containing telephone numbers of consumers who have

stated that they do not wish to receive telemarketing

calls.

8. "National Do Not Call Registry" means the

National Do Not Call Registry maintained by the Federal

Trade Commission pursuant to 16 C.F.R. § 310.4 (b) (1)

(iii) (B) .

9. "Outbound telephone call" means a telephone call

initiated by a telemarketer to induce the purchase of

goods or services or to solicit a charitable contribution.

10. "Person" means any individual, group,

unincorporated association, limited or general

partnership, corporation, or other business entity.

11. "Seller" means any person who, in connection with

a telemarketing transaction, provides, offers to provide,

or arranges for others to provide goods or services to

the customer in exchange for consideration, whether or

not such person is under the jurisdiction of the Federal

Trade Commission.
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12 .  "Signature"  s h a 11 include an electronic or

digital form of signature, to the extent that such form of

signature is recognized as a valid signature under

applicable federal law or state contract law.

13. "Telemarketer" means any person who, in

connection with telemarketing, initiates or receives

telephone calls to or from a customer or donor.

14. "Telemarketing" means a plan, program, or

campaign which is conducted to induce the purchase of

goods or services or a charitable contribution, by use of

one or more telephones and which involves more than one

interstate telephone call. The term does not include

the solicitation of sales through the mailing of a

catalog which: contains a written description or

illustration of the goods or services offered for sale;

includes the business address of the seller;

includes multiple pages of written material or

illustrations; and has been issued not less

frequently than once a year, when the person

making the solicitation does not solicit customers by

telephone but only receives calls initiated by customers

in response to the catalog and during those calls takes

orders only without further solicitation. For purposes of

the previous sentence, the term "further solicitation"

does not include providing the customer with

information about, or attempting to sell, any other

-6-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004726

008497

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008932

JA009670

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



item included in the same catalog which prompted the

customer's call or in a substantially similar catalog.

15. The "Telemarketing Sales Rule" or "Rule"

means the FTC Rule entitled "Telemarketing Sales Rule,"

16 C.F.R. Part 310, attached hereto as Appendix A.

16. The "Telephone Consumer Protection Act" or

"TCPA" means 47 U.S.C. § 227 and any rule enacted pursuant

to the TCPA, including but not limited to, 47 C.F.R.

§ 64.1200(c). A copy of the TCPA and 47 C.F.R.

§ 64.1200(c) are attached as Appendix B.

17. "Third-party monitoring service" means a

qualified, independent third-party monitoring organization

experienced in monitoring and producing reports on

compliance with the Telemarketing Sales Rule.

ORDER

I. PROHIBITION AGAINST AN ABUSIVE PATTERN OF
TELEMARKETING CALLS

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, in connection with

telemarketing Dish Network_ goods or services, Dish

Network, whether acting directly or indirectly through

Authorized Telemarketers, is hereby permanently

restrained and enjoined from engaging in violations of the

Telemarketing Sales Rule including but not limited to:

A. Initiating any outbound telephone call

to a person when:

1. that person previously has stated to

Dish Network or an Authorized
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Telemarketer that he or she does not

wish to receive an outbound telephone

call made by or on behalf of Dish Network;

2. that person's telephone number is on

the National Do Not Call Registry,

unless:

a. Dish Network has obtained the

express agreement, in writing, of

such person to place calls to that

person, clearly evidencing such

person's authorization that calls

made by or on behalf of Dish

Network may be placed to that

person, and including the

telephone number to which the

calls may be placed and the

signature of that person; or

b. Dish Network has an established

business relationship with such

person, and that person has not stated

to Dish Network or an Authorized

Telemarketer, pursuant to § 310.4

(b) (1) (iii) (A) of the Telemarketing

Sales Rule, that he or she does not

wish to receive outbound telephone

calls.

-8-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004728

008499

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008934

JA009672

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



3. Nothing in subparagraphs 1 and 2

above, shall be construed to supersede

the provisions of 16 C.F.R.

§ 310.4(b)(3) (the Telemarketing Sales

Rule Do Not Call safe harbor).

B. Initiating any outbound telephone call that

delivers a prerecorded message, other than

a prerecorded message permitted for

compliance with the call abandonment

safe harbor in 16 C.F.R.

§310.4(b) (4) (iii), unless:

(1) in any such call to induce the purchase of

any good or service, the seller has

obtained from the recipient of the call an

express agreement, in writing, that:

(a) the seller obtained only after a clear

and conspicuous disclosure that the

purpose of the agreement is to

authorize the seller to place

prerecorded calls to such person;

(b) the seller obtained without requiring,

directly or indirectly, that the

agreement be executed as a

condition of purchasing any good

or service;
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(c) evidences the willingness of the

recipient of the call to receive calls

that deliver prerecorded messages by

or on behalf of a specific seller; and

(d) includes such person's telephone

number and signature;  and

(2) in any such call to induce the purchase of

any good or service, the seller or

telemarketer:

(a) allows the telephone to ring for at

least fifteen (15) seconds or four

(4) rings before disconnecting an

unanswered call; and

(b) within two (2) seconds after the

completed greeting of the person

called, plays a prerecorded message

that promptly provides the

disclosures required by 16 C.F.R.

s 310 .4(d) or (e) followed

immediately by a disclosure of one

or both of the following: (i) in the

case of a call that could be answered

in person by a consumer, that the

person called can use an automated

interactive voice and/or keypress-

activated opt-out mechanism to
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assert a Do Not Call request

pursuant to 16 C.F.R. §310.4 (b) (1)

(iii) (A) at any time during the

message. The mechanism must:

(A) automatically add the number called

to the seller's entity-specific Do

Not Call list;

(B) once invoked, immediately disconnect

the call; and

(C) be available for use at any time during

the message: and

(ii) in the case of a call that could be

answered by an answering machine or

voicemail service, that the person called

can use a toll-free telephone number to

assert a Do Not Call request pursuant to 16

C.F.R.§ 310.4 (b) (1) (iii) (A) . The number

provided must connect directly to an

automated interactive voice or keypress-

activated opt-out mechanism that:

(A) automatically adds the number called to the

seller's entity specific Do Not Call list;

(B) immediately thereafter disconnects the call; and

(3) is accessible at any time throughout the

duration of the telemarketing campaign; and
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(C) Complies with all other requirements of this Part

and other applicable federal and state laws.

(iii) Any call that complies with all applicable

requirements of this paragraph (B) of this order shall

not be deemed to violate 16 C.F.R. §310.4 (b) (1) (iv).

C. Initiating any outbound telephone call to a

person more than thirty (30) days after

that person has stated to Dish Network, or

more than thirty (30) days after Dish Network

receives notice from an Authorized

Telemarketer that such person has stated to such

Authorized Telemarketer, that he or she does

not wish to receive an outbound telephone

call made by or on behalf of Dish Network.

D. If the Commission amends the Telemarketing

Sales Rule, in whole or part, Dish Network and

its Authorized Telemarketers shall, in

connection with telemarketing Dish Network

goods or services, comply fully and completely

with all applicable requirements of the amended

Rule, on and after the effective date of any

such amended Rule.

II. PROHIBITIONS AGAINST VIOLATING THE TCPA AND STATE LAW

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that, in connection with

telemarketing Dish Network goods or services, Dish

Network, whether acting directly or indirectly

-12-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004732

008503

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008938

JA009676

Docket 81704   Document 2021-09062

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



through Authorized Telemarketers, is hereby

permanently restrained and enjoined from engaging in

violations of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, the

Telephone Consumer Protection Act, California

Business and Professions Codes Sections 17592 and

17200 for telephone calls directed to California

telephone numbers, Illinois Automatic Telephone

Dialers Act 815 ILCS 305/1 et seq. for telephone

calls directed to Illinois telephone numbers,, North

Carolina General Statutes Sections 75-101, 75-102

a nd 75-104 for telephone calls directed to North

Carolina telephone numbers,and the Ohio Consumer

Sales Practices Act, Revised Code Section 1345.01 et

seq., the Ohio Telephone Solicitation Sales Act, Revised

Code Section 4719.01 et seq., for telephone calls

directed to Ohio telephone numbers..

III. MONITORING OF AUTHORIZED TELEMARKETERS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Dish Network is herebv

permanently restrained and enjoined from:

A. Failing to conduct a reasonable due diligence

investigation of a person before engaging the

person as an Authorized Telemarketer to ensure

that the person has established and actively

enforces effective policies and procedures

for compliance with the Telemarketing Sales

Rule, including procedures to prevent the
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initiation of outbound telemarketing calls

to numbers on the National Do Not Call

Registry, in violation of 16 C.F.R. §

310.4(b)(1)(iii), to prevent call abandonment, in

violation of § 310.4(b)(1)(iv), to prevent calls

that deliver pre-recorded messages in violation

of § 310.4 (b)(1)(v), to prevent violations

of the TCPA, and North Carolina General

Statute Section 75-104 for telephone calls

directed to North Carolina telephone numbers,

and has policies and procedures in place to

monitor and enforce compliance with the TSR,

TCPA and North Carolina General Statute

Section 75-104 by all employees, agents, and

independent contractors hired, retained or used

by the Authorized Telemarketer to engage in

telemarketing;

U. Failing to have a written contract with each

Authorized Telemarketer;

C. Failing to include in the written contract with each

Authorized Telemarketer requirements that the

Authorized Telemarketer comply with all provisions of the

Telemarketing Sales Rule, including, but not limited to,

§§ 3 10.4 (b) (1) ( iii) , ( iv) and (v) , the TCPA, and North

Carolina General Statutes Section 75-104 for telephone

calls directed to North Carolina telephone numbers.

D. Failing to monitor, directly or through a third party
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monitoring service approved by Dish Network, outbound

telemarketing campaigns conducted by each Authorized

Telemarketer to determine whether:

1. Telemarketing calls are placed to

telephone numbers that are -

A. on the National Do Not Call Registry,

unless the customer being called

either has given his or her

express agreement in writing to

receive telemarketing calls at that

number, or has an established

business relationship with Dish

Network; or

B. on an Internal Do Not Call List

maintained by Dish Network or any of

its Authorized Telemarketers.

2. The Authorized Telemarketer is initiating any

outbound telephone call that delivers a

prerecorded message, other than a prerecorded

message permitted for compliance with the

call abandonment safe harbor in 16 C.F.R.

§310.4(b) (4) (iii), unless:

(1) in any such call to induce the purchase

of any good or service, the seller has

obtained from the recipient of the call an

express agreement, in writing, that:

(a) the seller obtained only after a clear

and conspicuous disclosure that the purpose of

-15-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004735

008506

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008941

JA009679

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



the agreement is to authorize the seller to

place prerecorded calls to such person;

(b) the seller obtained without requiring, directly

or indirectly, that the agreement be executed as

a condition of purchasing any good or service;

(c) evidences the willingness of the recipient of

the call to receive calls that deliver

prerecorded messages by or on behalf of a

specific seller; and

(d) includes such person's telephone number and

signature; and

(2) in any such call to induce the purchase of any good

or service, the seller or telemarketer:

(a) allows the telephone to ring for at least fifteen

(15) seconds or four (4) rings before

disconnecting an unanswered call; and

(b) within two (2) seconds after the completed

greeting of the person called, p 1 a y  a

prerecorded message that promptly

provides the disclosures required by

16 C.F.R. §310.4(d) or (e), followed

immediately by a disclosure of one or both of

the following:

(i) in the case of a call that could be

answered in person by a consumer, that the

person called can use an automated
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interactive voice and/or k e y p r e s s -

activated opt - out mechanism to

assert a Do Not Call request pursuant

to 16 C . F . R . §310.4 (b) (1) (iii) (A) at

any time during the message. The mechanism

must:

(A) automatically add the number called

to the seller's entity specific Do

Not Call list;

(B) once invoked, immediately disconnect

the call; and

(C) be available for use at any time

during the message; and

(ii) in the case of a call that could be

answered by an answering machine or

voicemail service, that the person called

can use a toll - free telephone

number to assert a Do Not Call request

pursuant to 16 C.F.R.§ 310.4 (b) (1) (iii)

(A) The number provided must connect

directly to an automated interactive voice

or keypress-activated opt - out

mechanism that:

(A) automatically adds the number called

to the seller's entity specific Do

Not Call list;
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(B) immediately thereafter disconnects

the call; and (3) is accessible at

any time throughout the duration of

the telemarketing campaign; and

(C) Complies with all other requirements

of this Part and other applicable

federal and state laws.

(iii) Any call that complies with all applicable

requirements of this paragraph [B] of this

order shall not be deemed to violate

16 C.F.R. § 310.4 (b) (1) (iv) .

3. Telemarketing calls comply with the TCPA,

California Business and Professions Codes

Sections 17592 and 17200 for telephone calls

directed to California telephone numbers, Illinois

Automatic Telephone Dialers Act, 815 ILCS 301/1 et

seq. for telephone calls directed to Illinois

telephone numbers, the Ohio Consumer Sales

Practices Act, Revised Code Section 1345.01

et seq., the Ohio Telephone Solicitation Sales

Act, Revised Code Section 4719.01 et seq. for

telephone calls directed to Ohio telephone numbers,

North Carolina General Statutes Sections 75-101, 75-

102, and 75-104 for telephone calls directed to North

Carolina telephone numbers.

E. Providing any monetary compensation
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for any outbound telephone calls,

including but not limited to hourly rates of pay

or commissions, to any Authorized Telemarketer

after Dish Network knows or reasonably should have

known that such Authorized Telemarketer has, in

connection with telemarketing Dish Network goods and

services:

(i) failed to fulfill contract requirements

with respect to compliance with the

Telemarketing Sales Rule;

(ii) violated the Telemarketing Sales Rule;

(iii) violated the TCPA; or

(iv) violated North Carolina General Statute

Section 75-104 for telephone calls

directed to North Carolina telephone

numbers.

F. Continuing to do business with any Authorized

Telemarketer that fails to fulfill contract

requirements with respect to compliance with

the Telemarketing Sales Rule, TCPA, or North Carolina

General Statute Section 75-104 for telephone calls

directed to North Carolina telephone numbers Provided,

however, that this Paragraph does not prohibit Dish Network

from entering into a subscription agreement with a consumer

solicited by an Authorized Telemarketer who (1) fails to

fulfill contract requirements, (2) violates any provision
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of the Telemarketing Sales Rule, or (3) fails to comply

with prohibitions or requirements imposed by Paragraph I of

this Order; and

Provided further, that nothing in this Order shall be

interpreted to require Dish Network to withhold monetary

compensation or terminate an Authorized Telemarketer that:

(i) initiates an outbound telephone call to a consumer with

whom that Authorized Telemarketer has an Established

Business Relationship, as defined in 16 C.F.R.

§ 310.2(n)(2009), as amended; or (ii) that has cured the

conduct set forth in this Part within ten (10) days notice

by Dish Network..

IV. MONITORING OF AUTHORIZED DEALERS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Dish Network is hereby

permanently restrained and enjoined from:

A. Failing to monitor Authorized Dealers that have

received express, written permission from Dish Network_ to

telemarket to determine whether they are initiating contact

with consumers through outbound telephone calls to

telemarket Dish Network_ goods or services; and

B. Doing business with any Authorized Dealer and shall

not provide any monetary compensation for any outbound

telephone calls, including but not limited to hourly rates

of pay or commissions, to any Authorized Dealer who Dish

Network knows or should know engages in the following
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conduct:

1. initiating contact with consumers through

outbound telephone calls to telemarket Dish Network goods

or services without express, written authorization from

Dish Network; or

2. entering into any type of agreement with any

other person to initiate contact with consumers through

outbound telephone calls to telemarket Dish Network goods

or services without express, written authorization from

Dish Network.

Provided, however that this Paragraph does not

prohibit Dish Network from entering into a subscription

agreement with a consumer who was called in violation of

the Telemarketing Sales Rule, or by a person who has

engaged in any of the conduct described in subparagraph B

of this Paragraph of this Order; and

Provided further, that nothing in this Order shall be

interpreted to require Dish Network to withhold monetary

compensation or terminate an Authorized Dealer that: (i)

initiates an outbound telephone call to a consumer with

whom that Authorized Dealer has an Established Business

Relationship, as defined in 16 C.F.R. § 310.2(n)(2009), as

amended; or (ii) that has cured the conduct set forth in

this Part within ten (10) days notice by Dish Network.

V. ADDITIONAL MONITORING

-21-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004741

008512

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008947

JA009685

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Dish Network is hereby

permanently restrained and enjoined from failing to take

the following actions with regard to Authorized

Telemarketers and Authorized Dealers that have received

express, written authorization to telemarket from Dish

Network:

A. Dish Network shall develop, implement,

adequately staff, and continuously operate

and maintain, a system to receive and retain

complaints related to telemarketing that are

received by telephone, mail, and e-mail.

Dish Network shall take all reasonable steps

to obtain, record, retain, and make easily

accessible to Dish Network and, upon reasonable

request, the FTC and State Plaintiffs, all

relevant information regarding all complaints

relating to telemarketing of Dish Network

goods or services, including but not

limited to: (1) the complainant's name,

address, and telephone number; (2) the

substance of the complaint, including the

name of any person referenced; (3) the

nature and result of any investigation

conducted concerning the complaint; (4) each

response to the complaint and the date of such

response to the complaint; (5) any final
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resolution of the complaint, and the date of

such resolution; (6) in the event of a

denial of any resolution, the reason for the

denial; (7) the name, telephone number, and

address of the Authorized Telemarketer or

Authorized Dealer that made the call that

prompted the complaint; ( 8 ) the date of

the call; and (9) any relevant

information for determining whether a

violation of the Telemarketing Sales Rule

has occurred. The complaint system shall be

capable of producing, and shall produce,

monthly reports that show (1) the aggregate

n umber of complaints relating to

telemarketing, and (2) the total number and

type of telemarketing complaints for each

Authorized Telemark_eter or Authorized Dealer;

and

B. Dish Network shall promptly investigate each

consumer complaint relating to telemarketing

and shall take all reasonable steps to

identify the person whose activities prompted

the complaint.

VI. PROHIBITION ON ASSISTING AND FACILITATING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Dish Network is

hereby  permanently restrained and enjoined from providing

substantial assistance and support to any telemarketer when
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Dish Network knows or consciously avoids knowing that the

telemarketer is engaged in one or more violations of

the Telemarketing Sales Rule.

VII. CIVIL PENALTY AND JUDGMENT PAYMENTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that judgment in the amount of

$  is hereby entered against Dish Network as

a civil penalty pursuant to Section 5(m)(1)(A) of the

Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m)(1)(A), and

as provided by the TCPA, 47 U.S.C. § 227, California

Business and Professions Codes Sections 17206 and 17593,

Illinois Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Business

Practices Act, 815 ILLS 505/1 et seq., and Illinois

Automatic Telephone Dialers Act, 815 ILCS 305/1 et

seq., North Carolina General Statutes Section 75-105,

the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act, Revised Code

Section 1345.01 et seq., and the Ohio Telephone

Solicitation Sales Act, Revised Code Section 4719.01 et

seq.

A. Prior to or concurrently with its execution

of this Order, Dish Network shall transfer a

civil penalty payment of $ in

the form of a wire transfer or certified or

cashier's check_ made payable to the

Treasurer of the United States. The check

or written confirmation of the wire transfer

shall be delivered to: Director, Office of

Consumer Litigation, U.S. Department of
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Justice Civil Division, P.O. Box 386,

W ashington, DC 20044. The cover

letter accompanying the check shall include

the title of this litigation and a reference

to DJ# 102-3316.

B. Prior to or concurrently with its execution

of this Order, Dish Network shall transfer

payment in the form of a wire transfer or

certified or cashier's check made payable

to . [Section describing the share of

the judgment to be paid to each of the State

plaintiffs pursuant to the FTC Act, the

TCPA, and state laws - i . e . $ 

to the State of California, $ to

the State of Illinois,$ to the

State of Ohio, and $ to the State of

North Carolina.]

C. In the event of default on the payments

required to be made by this Paragraph, the

entire unpaid civil penalty and/or other

judgment payments, together with interest

computed under 28 U.S.C. § 1961

accrued from the date of default until the

date of payment -- shall be immediately due

and payable.

-25-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004745

008516

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008951

JA009689

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



D. Dish Network shall cooperate fully with

Plaintiffs, the Commission and their agents

in all attempts to collect the amount due

pursuant to this Paragraph if Dish Network

fails to pay fully the amount due at the time

specified herein. In such an event,

Dish Network_ agrees to provide

Plaintiffs and the Commission with its

federal and state tax returns for the

preceding two years, and to complete

new standard financial disclosure forms

fully and accurately within ten (10) business

days of receiving a request from Plaintiffs

or the Commission to do so. Dish

Network further authorizes Plaintiffs and

the Commission to verify all information

provided on the financial disclosure form

from Dish Network with all appropriate third

parties, including but not limited to

financial institutions.

E. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. 7701, Dish

Network is hereby required, unless Dish

Network has done so already, to furnish to

Plaintiffs and the FTC, Dish Network's

taxpayer identifying number(s) (employer

identification numbers) which shall be
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used for purposes of collecting and

reporting on any delinquent amount arising

out of such Defendant's relationship with

the government.

F. Dish Network agrees that the facts as alleged in

the complaint filed in this action shall be

taken as true for the purpose of a

nondischargeability complaint in any

bankruptcy proceeding.

G. Proceedings instituted under this Paragraph are

in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other

civil or criminal remedies that may be provided

by law, including any other proceedings the

Commission may initiate to enforce this Order.

H. This Order resolves all allegations in the

Complaint against Dish Network and that

nothing in this Paragraph permits the

Commission or the States to seek any

additional remedies for the conduct alleged in

the complaint against Dish Network.

VIII. COMPLIANCE MONITORING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of

monitoring and investigating compliance with any provision

of this Order,

A. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of

written notice from a representative of the
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Commission or Plaintiffs, Dish Network shall

submit additional written reports, sworn to

under penalty of perjury; produce documents

for inspection and copying; appear for

deposition; and/or provide entry during

normal business hours to any business

location in Dish Network's possession, or

direct or indirect control, to inspect the

business operation;

B. In addition, the Commission and

P l a i n t i f f s a r e authorized to monitor

compliance with this Order by all other lawful

means, including but not limited to the

following:

1. Obtaining discovery from any person,

without further leave of court, using

the procedures prescribed by Fed. R.

Civ. P. 30, 31, 33, 34, 36, and 45;

and

2. Posing as consumers and suppliers to

Dish Network, any of Dish Network's

employees, or any other entity

managed or controlled in whole or in

part by Dish Network, without the

necessity of identification or prior

notice; and

-28-

CONFIDENTIAL FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

Confidential SLC_ DNC_Investigation_0004748

008519

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008954

JA009692

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



C. Dish Network shall permit representatives

of the Commission or Plaintiffs to interview anv

employer, consultant, independent contractor,

representative, agent, or employee who has

agreed to such an interview, relating  in a n y

way to any conduct subject to this Order.

T he person interviewed may have counsel

present;

Provided, however, that nothing in this Order

shall limit the Commission's lawful use of compulsory

process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act,

15 U.S.C. §§ 49, 57b-1, to obtain any documentary

material, tangible things, testimony, or information

relevant to unfair or deceptive acts or practices in

or affecting commerce (within the meaning of

15 U.S.C. § 45 (a) (1) ).

IX. COMPLIANCE REPORTING

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that

compliance with the provisions of this Order may be

monitored:

A. For a period of three (3) years from the date

of entry of this Order Dish Network shall

notify the Commission of any changes in

corporate structure that may affect compliance

obligations arising under this Order, including

but not limited to a dissolution, assignment,

sale, merger, or other action that would result
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in the emergence of a successor entity that may

affect compliance obligations arising under this

Order; the creation or dissolution of a

subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in

any acts or practices subject to this Order;

the filing of a bankruptcy petition; or a change

in the corporate name or address, at least

thirty (30) days prior to such change,

provided that, with respect to any proposed

change in the corporation about which Dish

Network learns less than thirty (30) days

prior to the date such action is to take

place, Dish Network shall notify the Commission

as soon as is practicable after obtaining such

knowledge.

B. One hundred eighty (180) days after the

date of entry of this Order, Dish Network

shall provide a written report to the FTC,

sworn to under penalty of perjury, setting

forth in detail the manner and form in

which it has complied and is complying

with this Order. This report shall include:

1. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this

Order, obtained pursuant to Paragraph X of this

Order;

2. Any changes required to be reported pursuant to
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subparagraph (A) of this Paragraph;

3. A list of the telephone numbers that Dish Network

or any Authorized Telemarketer or Authorized

Dealer that has received express, written

authorization to telemarket from Dish Network used or

uses in telemarketing since entry of this

Order; and the name and address of the phone

company providing service, including any telephone

number programmed to be transmitted for caller

identification purposes.

4. A list of all subscription account numbers Dish

Network or any Authorized Telemarketer or Authorized

Dealer that has received express, written

authorization to telemarket from Dish Network have

used, uses, or have obtained in connection with

the National Do Not Call Registry since entry of

this Order;

5. A list of all Authorized Telemarketers and

Authorized Dealers, including the trade names

and any other names under which, to Dish

Network's knowledge, these entities do business.

C. Once every twelve months, starting after

the 180-day report required in Paragraph

VIII.B above is provided, for a period of

three years, Dish Network shall provide a

written report to the FTC that includes a
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reasonably detailed description of all

monitoring activity taken by Dish Network

pursuant to this Order. The report shall

also be served upon the Board of

Directors of Dish Network. The report

shall include as applicable, but is not be

limited to, the following:

1. A reasonably detailed description of the due

diligence review Dish Network_ performed on

prospective Authorized Telemarketers and

Authorized Dealers and the results of the due

diligence review;

2. The names, addresses and telephone numbers of

all Authorized Telemarketers and Authorized

Dealers, and the dates they became Authorized

Telemarketers and Authorized Dealers;

3. The names, addresses, and telephone numbers of

all Authorized Telemarketers and all

Authorized Dealers who have been terminated

by Dish Network for reasons related to

telemarketing, the dates of the terminations,

and the specific reasons for termination;

4. At the end of each quarter, starting after the

180-day report required in Paragraph VIII.B

above is provided, for a period of three years,

Dish Network will provide a description of all

outbound telemarketing campaigns conducted by
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Dish Network or its Authorized

Telemarketers during the previous

quarter, including, for each campaign, the

dates during which each campaign was in

place and the average number of calls made

each day. At the Commission's discretion, in

each quarter, it may request detailed data

for up to three days for one telemarketing

campaign or one day each for each

campaign. For each selected day, Dish

Network will supply the names of the entities

making the calls, the telephone numbers

each entity called, the basis for any

established business relationship between

Dish Network and a person at the number

called, or if such person does not have an

established business relationship with Dish

Network, the reason why that person was called;

5. A detailed description of the methodology and

results of Dish Network's investigation of any

call by an Authorized Telemarketer or Authorized Dealer

that has received express, written authorization to

telemarket from Dish Network to a telephone number

on the National Do Not Call Registry which shall

include, but not be limited to, (a) the date of the

call, (b) whether there is an existing business

relationship with the consumer, and (c) if there is

an existing business relationship, the date it
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began;

6. Evidence showing that Dish Network developed,

implemented, staffed, and operated a system for

complaints related to telemarketing pursuant to

Paragraph V of this Order;

7. Evidence showing that Dish Network took all

reasonable steps to capture, record and retain

every complaint relating to telemarketing that it

received;

8. Evidence showing that Dish Network took all reasonable

steps to obtain, record, and retain all relevant

information regarding all complaints relating to

telemarketing Dish Network goods or services,

including, to the extent provided by the complainant

or discovered through investigation: (1) the

consumer's name, address, and telephone number; (2) the

substance of the complaint, including the name of

any person referenced; (3) the nature and result of

any investigation conducted concerning the complaint;

(4) each response to the complaint, and the date of

such response to the complaint; (5) any

final resolution of the complaint, and the date of

such resolution; (6) in the event of a denial of any

resolution, the reason for the denial; (7) the

name, telephone number, and address of the Authorized

Telemarketer or Authorized Dealer; (8) the date of

the call; and (9) any relevant information for

determining whether a violation of the Telemarketing
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Sales Rule has occurred;

9. Evidence showing that Dish Network's system for

complaints related to telemarketing produced monthly

reports pursuant to Paragraph V of this Order;

10. Copies of all monthly reports showing the aggregate

number of complaints relating to telemarketing, the

total number and type of telemarketing complaints for

each Authorized Telemarketer and each Authorized

Dealer that has received express, written

authorization to telemarket from Dish Network;

11. Evidence showing that Dish Network promptly

investigated each consumer complaint relating to

telemarketing, whether received by telephone, mail

or e-mail, or provided by an Attorney General, a

government agency or third party, and took all

reasonable steps to identify the person whose

activities prompted the consumer complaint, and to

investigate whether the person violated the

Telemarketing Sales Rule, or any contractual

provisions with Dish Network; and

12. Evidence showing that Dish Network has complied with

Paragraph V.D. For the purposes of this Order, Dish

Network shall, unless otherwise directed by the

Commission's authorized representatives, mail all

written notifications to the Commission to:

Associate Director for Enforcement
Federal Trade Commission
601 New Jersey Ave., NW
Washington, DC 20580
Re: United States v. Dish Network, Civ. No.
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The Commission shall, unless otherwise directed by

Dish Network's officers or attorneys, mail all written

notifications to Dish Network to:

Lori Kalani
Corporate Counsel
9601 S. Meridian Blvd.

Englewood, CO. 80112

D. For the purposes of this Order, Dish Network

shall, unless otherwise directed by a

representative of Plaintiff, identify all written

notifications to Plaintiff as provided in

reference to DOJ# , and mail them to:

Director, Office of Consumer
Litigation U.S. Department of Justice
- Civil Division P.O. Box 386
Washington, DC 20044.

E. For purposes of the compliance reporting and

monitoring required by this Order,

representatives of Plaintiff and the

Commission are authorized to communicate

directly with officers of Dish Network.

X. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of six

(6) years from the date of entry of this Order, Dish

Network and its successors and assigns, shall maintain and

make available to the Plaintiff or Commission, within

thirty (30) days of the receipt of a written request,

business records demonstrating compliance with the terms

and provisions of this Order.

XI. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of three

(3) years from the date of entry of this Order, Dish

Network shall deliver copies of this Order as directed

below:

A. Dish Network must deliver a copy of this Order to

all executive officers and directors. Dish

Network shall also deliver a copy of this

Order to all of its employees who are

responsible for telemarketing Dish

Network goods or services, handling

telemarketing complaints, or maintaining

records relating to telemarketing complaints or

other telemarketing activities. For the

current executive officers, directors and

employees described above, delivery of this

Order shall be within five (5) days of service

of this Order on Dish Network_. For new

personnel, delivery shall occur prior to them

assuming their responsibilities with Dish

Network.

B. Dish Network must secure a signed and dated

statement acknowledging receipt of this Order,

within thirty (30) days of delivery, from all

persons receiving a copy of this Order

pursuant to this Paragraph.

XII. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Dish Network, within five

(5) business days of receipt of this Order as entered by

the Court, must submit to the Plaintiff and the Commission

a truthful sworn statement acknowledging receipt of this

Order.

XIII. FEES AND COSTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each party to this

Order hereby agrees to bear its own costs and attorneys'

fees incurred in connection with this action.

XIV. SEVERABILITY

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the provisions of this

Order are separate and severable from one another. If

any provision is stayed or determined to be invalid,

the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and

effect.

XV.RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for purposes of construction,

modification and enforcement of this Order.

XVI. COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

The parties, by their respective counsel, hereby

consent to entry of the foregoing Order which shall

constitute a final judgment and order in this matter. The

parties further stipulate and agree that the entry of the

foregoing Order shall constitute a full, complete and final

settlement of this action.

FOR THE DEFENDANTS: FOR THE PLAINTIFF:
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Dish Network
L.L.C. By:

Counsel for Dish Network

L.L.0

Director

Office of Consumer Litigation

Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

United States Attorney

Assistant U.S. Attorney

Trial Attorney

Office of Consumer Litigation Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice Washington, DC 20530

LOIS C. GREISMAN

Associate Director for Marketing Practices

ALLEN HILE, JR.

Assistant Director for Marketing Practices

RUSSELL DEITCH

GARY IVENS

Attorneys, Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W., Washington, DC 20580
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Signatures continue ...

FOR THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE

OF CALIFORNIA

EDMUND G. BROWN JR.

Attorney General of the

State of California

Albert Norman Shelden,

Senior Assistant Attorney

General

Sanford H. Feldman,

Supervising Deputy

Attorney General

FOR THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE

OF ILLINOIS

LISA MADIGAN,

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF ILLINOIS

BY: Elizabeth Blackston,

Assistant Attorney General

Consumer Fraud Bureau,

Chief

BY: Jeffrey M. Feltman

Illinois Bar No.

06237048 Assistant

Attornev General

Consumer Fraud

Bureau 1001 E. Main

BY:

Deputy Attorney

General Consumer Law Carbondale, Illinois
Section Telephone: (618) 529-
Office of the Attorney 6418 Fax: (618) 529-
General 110 W. "A" Street, 6403
Suite 1100 San Diego, CA jfe1tman@atg.state.i1.us
92101

(619) 645-2093 (phone)

(619) 645-2062 (fax)

FOR THE STATE OF OHIO

Erin B. Leahy

Assistant Attorney General

Consumer Protection Section

Ohio Attorney General's

Office 30 East Broad St.,

14"" Floor Columbus, Ohio

43215 (614) 752-4730

Telephone (866) 768-2648

facsimile

ROY COOPER

North Carolina

Attorney General

for the State of

North Carolina

Kevin Anderson

Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney
General 1 1 4 West
Edenton Street Raleigh,
NC 26702-0629

Tel. 919-716-6000

Fax 919-716-6050
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IT IS SO ORDERED

DATED:
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

DCOItRUSEU377890.5
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krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008546

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008981

JA009719

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008547

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008982

JA009720

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008548

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008983

JA009721

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008549

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008984

JA009722

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008550

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008985

JA009723



EXHIBIT 379 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 379

008551

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008986

JA009724



008552

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008987

JA009725

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008553

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008988

JA009726

Docket 81704   Document 2021-09062

krick
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None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008554

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008989

JA009727

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008555

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008990

JA009728

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008556

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008991

JA009729

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008557

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008992

JA009730

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008558

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008993

JA009731



EXHIBIT 380 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 380

008559

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008994

JA009732



008560

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008995

JA009733



EXHIBIT 381 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 381

008561

TX 102-008996

JA009734



 

 

 

 

 

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED 

008562

TX 102-008997

JA009735



EXHIBIT 382 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 382

008563

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008998

JA009736



008564

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-008999

JA009737

krick
Sticky Note
None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008565

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009000

JA009738

krick
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None set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by krick

krick
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by krick



008566

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009001

JA009739



EXHIBIT 383 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 383

008567

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009002

JA009740



008568

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009003

JA009741



008569

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009004

JA009742



EXHIBIT 384 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 384

008572

TX 102-009005

JA009743



008573

TX 102-009006

JA009744



008574

TX 102-009007

JA009745



EXHIBIT 385 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 385

008575

TX 102-009008

JA009746



 

 

 

 

 

INTENTIONALLY OMITTED 

008576

TX 102-009009

JA009747



008570

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009010

JA009748



008571

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009011

JA009749



EXHIBIT 386 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 386

008577

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009012

JA009750



008578

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009013

JA009751



008579

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009014

JA009752



008580

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009015

JA009753



008581

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009016

JA009754



008582

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009017

JA009755



008583

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009018

JA009756



008584

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009019

JA009757



008585

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009020

JA009758



008586

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009021

JA009759



008587

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009022

JA009760



008588

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009023

JA009761



EXHIBIT 387 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 387

008589

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009024

JA009762



008590

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009025

JA009763



EXHIBIT 388 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 388

008591

TX 102-009026

JA009764



008592

TX 102-009027

JA009765



EXHIBIT 389 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 389

008593

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009028

JA009766



008594

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009029

JA009767



008595

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009030

JA009768



008596

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009031

JA009769



008597

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009032

JA009770



008598

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009033

JA009771



008599

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009034

JA009772



008600

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009035

JA009773



008601

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009036

JA009774



008602

CONFIDENTIAL

CONFIDENTIAL

TX 102-009037

JA009775




